## Willapa Community Network Minutes January 3, 2018

Attendees: Doug Sheaffer, and Bob Powell, O3A & I&A, Mary Goelz, PCHD, Bonnie Ryan, NPC Food Bank, Jewel Hardy, ABC, Carole Halsan and Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Sharon Madrid, VVHC, Peter McNamara, BBBS, Mike Wagenblast, DRC, Greta Smith, DSHS/DDA, Josh Jewel, DSHS/DCFS, Marsha Stigall, DSHS, Paige Coleman, TAC, Becky Fischer and Bree Shinkle, PCYA, Darien Henderson, PCAP, Justin Wagaman, CHOICE/CPAA, Princess Klus, Basics NW, Ed Liedtke, ESD113, Bill Paresa, CA, Andrea Edwards, SBSD, Julie Gardner, DSHS/HCS, Bethany Schwiesow and Amy Nelson, SB ELC, Kari Goudge, GRBHO, Adam Marquis, WBH

I Call to Order: 11:07

II Review of the prior meeting minutes: Approved as presented

## III Roundtable:

- Marsha Stigall, DSHS: Not a lot new going on at this time.
- Ed Liedtke, ESD113: Gravity School programs and work with youth 16 to 21 who have dropped out of school and hoping to complete their education and going on to get a job, training or college education.
- Bonnie Ryan, NPCFB: We distributed 236 holiday meals before Christmas and the following Thursday we issue 24 for a total of 260 dinner bags. We are grateful to AmeriGroup for sponsoring the meal this year.
- Darien Henderson, PCAP: We serve a population of moms who have used drugs or alcohol during pregnancy. We are a three year program that helps our client and family onto a path to a more successful life.
- Justin Wagaman, Choice/CPAA: We are focused on the Medicaid Transformation for the next four years. We submitted the project plan and it has been accepted. If you would like to check out our website it is cpaa.wa.org. Next meeting is January 11<sup>th</sup> at Great Wolf Lodge in Grand Mound, WA.
- Paige Coleman, TAC: TAC is dedicated to supporting and involving youth in North Pacific County and have been working with the Peer Helpers over the past four years to do project in the local schools. We have trainings planned for the professionals working with youth in the community; in August "Tall Cop Says Stop" workshop; also town halls and special project. TAC general meeting 3:15 January 8<sup>th</sup> at Raymond High School.
- Jewel Hardy, ABC: Working on some soft skills training. A Business Staffing Survey was passed around for information needed to apply for grants.
- Andrea Edwards, SBSD: ECAP home visitor for the preschools in our local area.
- Bethany Schwiesow, SB ELC:
- Princess Klus, BNW: We are growing out of our place and looking to purchase a building soon.
- Julie Gardner, DSHS/HCS: I work with adults with disabilities.
- Mike Wagenblast, DRC: The Basic Medication Training is coming up January 27<sup>th</sup>, 28<sup>th</sup> February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup> and Febraury10th for a total of 40 hours for \$350.
- Bree Shinkle, PCYA: Please send your event flyers for your organization to go into our events bulletin, on the website, event calendar and shared on FaceBook.

- Sharon Madrid, VVHC: Our open house will be January 24<sup>th</sup> from 3 to 5 pm. We are still looking for a doctor level providers. We are accepting new patients.
- Amy Nelson, Director of Birth to Five programs for North Pacific County and oversee the birth to three program and ECAP for South Bend, Raymond and Willapa Valley. A new playground for birth to five is being installed today and exploring childcare in the district.
- Greta Smith, DSHS/DDA: We have in-home care programs, employment programs, always looking for caregivers for our programs.
- Doug Sheaffer, O3A&I&A: We continue in-home case management for Medicaid clients,
   Family Caregiver Support program, SHEBA, and senior legal advice clinics for ages 60+
- Bob Powell, O3A&I&A: Family Caregiver, Kinship Care, MAC and TSOA programs.
- Mary Goelz, PCHD: We still have flu shots available; South Bend School Coalition is coming together and contact Kelsey Staats at the Health Department for more information, WIC program (Women, Infant and Children) children up to five years old we have openings; and family planning services available one a month.
- Josh Jewel, DSHS/DCFS:
- Becky Fischer, PCYA: Youth Mental Health First Aid coming up January 19<sup>th</sup> 9am to 5pm at Willapa Behavorial Health in Raymond at the cost of \$10 for breakfast and lunch. We are recruiting for six month placements for AmeriCorps. The survey for community training is out, please take the survey if you haven't yet. WCN Mini Grant selection meeting is right after this meeting. Please stay if you can.
- Bill Pares, DSHS/CQI: Presentation today
- Kari Goudge, GRBH: We distribute Medicaid funds for behavioral health services for youth and adults. Another county we serve in is reaching out for anti-bully resources for education in the schools. If you have any information please let me know.
- Carole Halsan, WHH: Our new provider Dr. D is working very well. It is always hard to get new providers into this area.
- Peter McNamara, BBBS: Reported on the AmeriCorps position and what is going on at Big Brothers Big Sisters over the next several months.
- **IV New Business:** Need articles, flyers or event information emailed to <a href="maileomorphismosculater">mjenkins@willapa.net</a> to include in the WCN Newsletter.
- **V** Presentation for the month: Bill Pares, CQI for WA State DSHS, Children and Family Services gave a report on the Federal Child and Family Service Review coming up for the region and the need for Community Stakeholders to participate.
- **VI Presentation next month:** February will be Amy Nelson, Early Learning and Early Intervention/Preschool

VII Next Meeting February 7, 2018 Adjournment: 1:04 pm